# **Associated Students of Cerritos College**

## Regular Cabinet Meeting

## **Minutes**

Monday, March 20, 2023 2:00 PM

**Location: AP 12** 

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): <a href="https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQURrZz09&from=addon">https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQURrz09&from=addon</a>

## I. Organizational Items

**I.01** Call to Order: Meeting is called to order at 2:07 PM.

**I.02** Roll Call: Quorum is established at 14.

<u>Present</u>: Chief of Staff Mayoral, Director of Athletics Garcia, Deputy of Communications Wang, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Director of Inter-Club Council Stella Ani, Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Deputy of Student Services Devkota, Director of Sustainability Jonathan Guerrero, Deputy of Sustainability Srivatsan Balaji, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano.

Late: Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros.

Excused: Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Student Services P. Shah.

<u>Absent:</u> Vice President Gomez, Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Zuleima Arquieta, Deputy of Student Accessibility Services Sanail Amir, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz.

**I.03** Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the minutes from March 6th. Director Guerrero seconds. With no objections, the motion is approved.

**I.04** Approval of Agenda: Director Parker moves to approve the March 20th agenda. Director Scott seconds. With no objections the agenda for March 20th is approved.

Director Parker resends the motion and moves to amend the agenda by fixing the numbering from "III.02" to "III.03". Deputy Frausto seconds. With no objections, the motion is approved.

Director Parker moves to amend the agenda by correcting the numeration from "IV.08" and "IV.09" to "IV.07" and "IV.08". Seconded by Deputy Frausto. With no objections, the motion is approved.

Director Parker moves to approve the agenda for March 20th. Seconded by Director V. Shah. With no objections, the agenda for March 20th is approved.

#### II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

Director Guerrero— Discusses the current resolution that both the Director and Deputy of Sustainability are working on with Senator Dunomes. Explaining the end goal of this resolution which is proposing it to the board.

Party Whip Diaz—recently came back from a trip to see UC campuses with the program Puente. Mentions how Puente is an amazing program that provides a comfortable environment with a supportive peer group, and recommends that students look into the program.

Director Parker– Native American awareness was today, March 20th, from 11 AM to 2 PM; There was a mobile HIV testing site available to students.

#### **III. New Business**

#### **III.01 Outreach Presentation**

Directors and Deputies will partner up for a presentation about ASCC, what their role is and why they chose it. Deadline 03/20/23.

Directors and Deputies partnered up for a presentation about ASCC, what their role is and why they chose it. During this time they rehearsed their presentations amongst other deputies and directors.

## III.02 Supporting Free Menstrual Products in College Restrooms (JR-2223-06)

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JR-2223-06, which asks the Board of Trustees to provide free menstrual products in college restrooms.

Director Parker and Party Whip Diaz present JR-2223-06 to Cabinet and accept any questions during this time as well. Director Parker moves for a roll call vote. Seconded by Director Solorzano. With no objections, roll call vote is called for.

With 13 votes for yes, 1 abstention and no opposing votes, JR-2223-06 is voted on a stance of support.

#### **III.03 Elections Tabling Sign up**

The Cabinet advisor will inform Cabinet about the upcoming elections and how they support them.

The Cabinet advisor informed Cabinet about the upcoming elections and how they support them.

### **IV. Executive Cabinet Reports**

**IV.01** Advisor Report

Cabinet Orientation Meeting will be tomorrow, March 21st, at 11 AM.

**IV.02** President Report: None.

**IV.03** Vice President Report: None.

**IV.04** Chief Justice Report: None.

**IV.05** Student Trustee Report: Not present to report.

**IV.06** Director & Deputy Reports

Director & Deputy teams (where applicable) will provide joint reports. **IV.06.a** The following Director Deputy (group 2) teams shall provide reports: Equity & Diversity, Student Accessibility Services, Student Services, Sustainability, Academic Affairs

- Director Parker–
  - > Ramadan starts the 22nd
  - Reports that work is still being done with regard to the censoring of information
- Director V. Shah-
  - ➤ In contact with the president and deputy Amir, on having an idea of SAS.
  - > Planning on having a meeting this Friday in regards to SAS.
- Director Guerrero-
  - > Had previously given his report under public comments.
- Academic affairs not present.

**IV.06.b** Any remaining Directors or Deputies may provide reports.

• Director Ani– Falcon Games are coming up soon, April 4th through 7th.

**IV.08** Treasurer Report: Not present to report.

**IV.09** Party Whip Report

- ➤ Director Parker's report is on the front page of Tallon Marks, Party Whip Diaz congratulates Parker for the article and for the work done thus far as part of ASCC.
- ➤ The Chinese Club and Economics Club are partnering up this Thursday in the equity center from 2-3 pm.
- There is a trustee meeting this Wednesday the 22nd.

### V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, March 27, 2023, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting -Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, March 22, 2023, LC155 2:00 pm

VI. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 3:10 PM.